
Agenda 09-28-2023 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 1 of 1 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
AGENDA 

September 28, 2023 
 

This agenda is subject to change. 
 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will 
hold the following meeting on Thursday, September 28, 2023, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room 
of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time. 
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: ADDITIONS & RENOVATIONS 
 
52 Turning Leaf 
Applicant is requesting design review for an addition off the rear of the home. 
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: NEW HOMES 
 
12 Aden Hill 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 2406 square foot, one-story, single-family home in 
the Wilshire Hill subdivision. 
 
 
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 
35 Long Meadow Circle 
Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 185-
196, for the exterior painting of a Designated Historic Landmark. This property is zoned 
Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: ACCESSORY STRUCTURES 
 
507 Thornell Road – Northfield Church 
Applicant is requesting design review for an oversized storage structure of approximately 280 
square feet on a commercial property. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: SIGNAGE 
 
3349 Monroe Avenue – Restore Hyper Wellness 
Applicant is requesting design review of an approximately 31 square foot sign for Restore Hyper 
Wellness in Pittsford Plaza. 
 



DRAFT Minutes 091423 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 

SEPTEMBER 14, 2023 
 

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting 
held on September 14, 2023, at 6:00PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-
Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 

 
PRESENT: Kathleen Cristman, John Mitchell, Paul Whitbeck, Dirk Schneider, Jim Vekasy, 
Bonnie Salem 
 
ABSENT: Dave Wigg 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Cathy Koshykar, Town Board Liaison; Bill Zink, Building Inspector; April 
Zurowski, Planning Assistant; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 3 members of the public present.     
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board Chairman Dirk Schneider called the meeting to 
order at 6:01PM.  

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 

Board Member Salem provided a revised draft letter for the Board’s upcoming banquet. She 
informed the Board that the date and time have been finalized and the room has been booked 
at the Spiegel Community Center. Chairman Schneider will provide a list of relevant attendees 
and addresses. Board Member Salem requested to finalize and send the letter by the end of 
October.  
 
Chairman Schneider commended the final look of The Wright House on East Avenue. The 
Board asked Town Staff if the house could be rented or will ever be allowed to be rented. 
Planning Assistant April Zurowski stated that The Wright House cannot and will not be rented 
due to zoning use regulations. 
 
RETURNING CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS: 
 
55 Mitchell Road 
Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness pursuant to Town Code Section 185-
196 for the replacement of the front porch on a Designated Historic Landmark. This property is 
zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Matt Emens, of HB Cornerstone, reintroduced the application. Keith Dahlin, of KMD 
Construction & Restoration, was also in attendance. The applicant and contractor presented a 
full-size mock-up of the column base. The base is painted sapele wood and the plinth is CPVC. 
The Board questioned if CPVC would be a historically accurate material. Mr. Emens explained 
that the CPVC material is proposed to promote longevity and protect the column bases. He 
explained that the 4-inch plinth dimension is not correct on plans. The exact size will be site-
determined and will sit evenly on the porch slope. Board Member Salem asked if the existing 
plinths or the bottom of columns are rotting. Mr. Emens confirmed, both are constructed of 
wood. Chairman Schneider voiced his understanding for the CPVC material request to prevent 



DRAFT Minutes 091423 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

rotting. Board Member Cristman agreed. Board Member Salem asked the difference between 
the use of sapele wood versus CPVC. Mr. Dahlin explained that sapele wood is rot resistant but 
will not hold up the same in New York’s climate. The direct contact with the bluestone patio may 
also increase rotting risk and cracking. CPVC is melted together and fused, so there is no risk of 
cracking glue joints. Board Member Vekasy asked if the CPVC material would be painted. Mr. 
Dahlin confirmed. Chairman Schneider thought CPVC would be the right choice when 
considering water and our climate. Board Member Mitchell agreed. 
 
Chairman Schneider asked for public comment. Hearing none, Chairman Schneider motioned to 
close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Salem. Following a unanimous voice 
vote, the hearing was closed.  
 
Board Member Salem read the prepared resolution, which was unanimously approved by the 
Board. 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: 
 
3025 Monroe Avenue (Springhouse Commons)  
Applicant is requesting design review for signage in the Commercial District. 
 
Antoinette Coleman, of RocHAUS Collective, introduced the application. Chairman Schneider 
asked if the property owner would be willing to add an additional overhead light above the “C” in 
“Collective.” Ms. Coleman stated that she has already discussed this with Buckingham 
Properties and the light will be added. Board Member Salem asked if the applicant is proposing 
window signage. Mr. Zink and Ms. Zurowski stated that window signage is not a permitted 
signage type. Ms. Coleman understood and stated that no window signage will be installed. 
 
Chairman Schneider motioned to approve the signage application as submitted, seconded by 
Board Member Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved. 
 
800 Linden Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review for signage in the Light Industrial District. 
 
The applicant was not present to represent this application. The Board had no questions. 
 
Board Member Salem motioned to approve the signage application as submitted, seconded by 
Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved. 
 
OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 
The minutes of August 24, 2023, were approved following a motion by Chairman Schneider, 
seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were 
approved, none opposed. 
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board Chairman Schneider closed the meeting at 
6:51PM.  
 
 
 
 
 



DRAFT Minutes 091423 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
      
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 
Acting Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 
 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING 

DEPARTMENT 
 
 

 

 
 
 



DRAFT Minutes 091423 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
 

 



9/21/23, 11:35 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www5.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B23-000114

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 52 Turning Leaf Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 177.04-3-22
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Kaser, William W
Applicant: Kaser, William W

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for an addition off the rear of the home.

Meeting Date: September 28, 2023





turnningRN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed September 21, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 



















9/20/23, 10:35 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www5.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?ActionType=FindActivityForUpdate&fromReviewDetail=Yes&SelectedTab=Reviews&ActivityID… 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B23-000118

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 12 Aden Hill  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.03-4-57
Zoning District: IZ Incentive Zoning
Owner: Wilshire Hill LLC
Applicant: Pride Mark Homes

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 2406 square foot, one-story, single-family
home in the Wilshire Hill subdivision.

Meeting Date: September 28, 2023



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed September 20, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 





NORTH

PLOT PLAN - LOT C5
WILSHIRE HILL - SECTION 2

TOWN OF PITTSFORD         MONROE COUNTY          NEW YORK

TITLE:
JOB NO: 0423-13

SCALE: 1"  = 20'

DRAWN: RJT

DESIGNED: RJT

DATE:                      9/13/23

REVISED: 

SETBACK REQUIRED PROVIDED

FRONT        25'      26.0'

SIDE          7.5'       8.5'

REAR         20'       26.4'±

ROCHESTER LOCATION

3 9  C A S C A DE  DR I V E
ROCHESTER,  NY 14614
5 8 5 - 4 5 8 - 7 7 7 0

ITHACA LOCATION

840 HANSHAW RD, STE 6
I T HA C A ,  NY   1 4 8 5 0
6 0 7 - 2 4 1 - 2 9 1 7
www.marathoneng.com



NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "GREAT LAKES" DOUBLE-HUNG OR EQUAL
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.
           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

1/4"=1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION            1756 S.F.

 -    : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS*

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6

1x2 ON 2x8

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.10" ARCHED BEAM

1x6 TRIM
GRADE VARIES

12

12

T.O.CONC.

1
0
'-3

 1
/4

"
3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

T.O.PL.

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
'-2

 1
/8

"
8
'-8

"

T.O.CONC.

 1ST. FLR.

T.O.FTG.

T.O.PL.

6" C.B.

FYPON OR EQUAL

STONE VENEER

VINYL SIDING

ELEC. LIGHT
3056

E

RIDGE VENT

3056
E

14"x14" TAPERED COL.
W/ TRIM O/ 26"x26" STONE BASE

(TYP. OF 2)

R3
3
'-9

 1
/4

"

FLASH

1x10 TRIM

1x10 TRIM

1'-6"

BOARD & BATTON SIDING

6"

1'-0"

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

2446

12

6

6" C.B.

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6 AL. WRAPPED
1x2 ON 2x8

GRADE VARIES

VINYL SIDING

RIDGE VENT

2446

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

STONE VENEER

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

1'-0"

3056

LINE OF WALL BEYOND

3/0

ELEC. LIGHT

28202820 2-2x10 HDR. IN
10"x10" BOX BM. ABV.

7
'-6

 5
/8

"

FLASH

14"x14" TAPERED COL.
W/ TRIM O/ 26"x26" STONE BASE

(TYP. OF 2)

-For Greater Rochester Area and surrounding counties.

1ST & 2ND FLOOR LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD                       40 PSF

SLEEPING AND ATTIC AREA LIVE LOAD                              30 PSF

FLOOR DEAD LOAD                                                       15 PSF

GROUND SNOW LOAD                                                   40 PSF

ROOF DEAD LOAD                                                        10 PSF

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING                                             2500 PSF AT MINIMUM
                                                                                  42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

WIND SPEED                                                                 115 MPH, EXPOSURE B

SEISMIC DESIGN                                                            CATEGORY B

WEATHERING                                                                 SEVERE

FROST DEPTH LINE                                                         42 INCHES

TERMITE DAMAGE                                                          SLIGHT TO MODERATE

DECAY DAMAGE                                                            NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE                                        1 DEGREE

ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT                                             REQUIRED 24" INSIDE OF
                                                                                   EXTERIOR WALL LINE

FLOOD HAZARD                                                             FIRM - 1992

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS                                      R802.11, BASED UPON
                                                                                  SPECIFIC ROOF DESIGN

DESIGN CRITERIA:

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

El
ev

at
io

ns
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

2
0
2
3

A
2
3
-0

4
6

Lo
t 

5
C

, 
W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill

Pr
id

e 
M

ar
k 

H
om

es
, 

In
c.

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

.Y
.

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6 AL. WRAPPED

6" C.B.

VINYL SIDING

GRADE VARIES

RIDGE VENT

FWG 6080R
*

3056

E

3056

E
3060 3060

2860 2860

40564060

8
'-0

"*

3026 302640262
'-6

"
6

"
8

'-0
"1

1
'-0

"

4350

E

6"

DECORATIVE WD.
BRACKETS

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

12

6

6" C.B.

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6 AL. WRAPPED

1x2 ON 2x8

GRADE VARIES

VINYL SIDING

RIDGE VENT

3056 3056
E

STONE VENEER

2460

1'-0"

3060 3060

8
'-0

"

D.V.G.F.P.
FLUE

2-2x10 HDR. IN
10"x10" BOX BM. ABV.

30262
'-6

"
6
"

8
'-0

" 1
1
'-0

"

DECORATIVE WD.
BRACKETS

6"

3060

3026

14"x14" TAPERED COL.
W/ TRIM O/ 26"x26" STONE BASE

(TYP. OF 2)

12

6

1
'-3

"

52'-8"

26'-1" 26'-7"

SNUB TRUSS TYPE '5'
1/4"=1'-0"

1
'-0

"

45'-6"7'-2"

12

6

1
'-0

"

53'-2"

26'-7" 26'-7"

 TRUSS TYPE '6' & STEPPED TRUSS TYPE '6'    
1/4"=1'-0"

1
'-0

"

31'-6"21'-8"

2'-6"11'-8"

1
'-0

"

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

El
ev

at
io

ns
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

2
0
2
3

A
2
3
-0

4
6

Lo
t 

5
C

, 
W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill

Pr
id

e 
M

ar
k 

H
om

es
, 

In
c.

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

.Y
.

A-5

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



2 CAR GARAGE

FIRST FLOOR PLAN        1756 s.f.

5
7
'-8

"

4
'-0

"

5
7
'-8

"

4
'-6

"

23'-6"

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '2'
SEE DETAIL, SHEET 4

4
6
'-8

"

2
0
'-4

"

1
9
'-1

0
"

2
6
'-4

"

3
1
'-6

"
2
1
'-8

"

5
3
'-2

"

5
2
'-8

"

22'-8"

6
'-6

"

7'-0"6'-6"

7'-2"6'-8"7'-2"8'-0"

5
'-1

0
"

6
'-0

"
8
'-6

"
1
0
'-4

"
5
'-8

"
6
'-2

"
5
'-2

"

15'-2"7'-0"11'-10" 12'-2"

3'-6" 3'-6" 4'-0" 7'-2" 4'-0"

8
'-2

"

7
'-8

"

4
'-0

"
1
1
'-2

"
6
'-6

"

6
'-6

"
9
'-0

" 7
'-2

"
1
'-1

0
"

4
'-5

"
2
'-1

"

2
'-6

"

8'-2"

10'-8"

16'-0" 4'-10" 3'-8" 13'-6"

1
'-7

"
4
'-4

"
5
'-6

"
4
'-1

0
"

3'-0"12'-2"

11'-4"3'-8"7'-8"

2'-8"

2
'-4

"
3
'-4

"
1
1
'-4

"

1'-6"2'-2"2'-1"3'-5"

9
'-0

"
5
'-0

"
4
'-4

"
2
'-5

"

8
'-6

"

1
6
'-2

"

2
'-8

"
1
1
'-4

"
2
'-0

"

2
'-8

"
6
'-2

"

5'-2" 2'-2" 7'-10"

5'-6"

5
'-0

"

1
'-7

"

STEP

1/4"=1'-0"

- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6"x6"-10/10 MESH
- FIREPROOF CLG. w/ 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W.,
  WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE "X" D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE,
  & WALLS w/ 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE
- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB

514 S.F.

3/0

M.T.

M.T.

3/4 HR.
FIRE RATED
DR. w/ S.C.

PI
TC

H
 F

LR
. 
3
"

22"x30" MIN.
ACCESS ABV.

136 S.F.

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE 9'-1 1/8" U.O.N.
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -16" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

NOTES:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

RAIL

FAN

MIR.

3-2x10

TRUSS BEARING WALL

2-2x10 IN
10"x10" BOX BM. ABV.

2
-3

0
5
6

E

H
IG

H
-L

O
W

 R
O

D
S

FINAL DESIGN
BY OTHERS

WASH.DRY.

WALL CABS. (OPT.)

DN 14 R.

2/8

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R313 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND
THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON
EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  SECTION R313 OF THE
RCNY, SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING
AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES AND
EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, FIREPLACES, OR
ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED.

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

SHR.
3/0 x 5/0

5/6

FAN

MIR.

STONE
VENEER

shelves

TRUSS BEARING WALL

A
4

HIGH-LOW RODS

2
-2

x1
0

3056E3056 E

2
4
6
0

3
0
2
6
 O

/

3
0
6
0

3060 30604060
3026 O/ 3026 O/4026 O/

FWG 6080R *2860 2860*3056

E

3056

E

4056

2
8
2
0

2
8
2
0

2
4
4
6

2
4
4
6

3
0
5
6

2/6

2/6

2/6

2/6

2/10

1/4

2/4 PKT. DR.

2/8

2/8

2/0

2/0

3/0

2/8x8/0 ARCH OPG.
3/0x8/0 ARCH OPG.

3
/0

x8
/0

 O
PG

.

LIN.

2
/8

x5
/0

 T
U
B

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.DR.

2-14" M'LAM

M
.T

.

1/6

L/T

REF

DW

2-2/4 GL. FRENCH
DOORS

2/4

8' R.O. WIND. HT.

11' R.O. TR. WIND. HT.

8' R.O. WIND. HT.

10" ARCHED BEAM

2
'-1

"

GL. O/
1/2 WALL

LIN.

4'-1"

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

8' R.O. WIND. HT.

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

D.V.G. F.P.
INSTALL PER MFR SPECS

18"x18" TAPERED COL.
W/ TRIM (TYP. OF 2)

TRUSS BEARING POINT

CARPET

153 SF

TILE

39 SF

CARPET

125 SF

HW

143 SF

HW86 SF

TILE
61 SF

TILE

66 SF

CARPET

287 SF

HW

293 SF

HW

283 SF

12'-1 1/8" CEILING HT.

7'-6 5/8" R.O. WIND. HT.

3
0
6
0

5
'-6

"

SEAT

LINE OF CEILING
BREAK

STONE
VENEER

1
6
'-2

"

HATCHED WALL INDICATES
12'-1 1/8" HIGH WALL

Owner's
Bath

 Great Room

Dining AreaOwner's Bedroom

Kitchen

Study

Bath 2

Entry
Laundry

Bedroom 2

Foyer

Covered
Porch

Pantry

closet

DRIVE

WALK

closet

46'-2"

13'-6"3'-8"

1
6
'-0

"
1
5
'-6

"

2
1
'-8

"
3
1
'-6

"

5
3
'-2

"

46'-2"

24'-0" 22'-2"

4
'-6

"

15'-10" 6'-10"

4
'-0

"

6
'-0

"
4
7
'-8

"

7
'-8

"
1
4
'-0

"

23'-6" 22'-8"

15'-2"7'-0"24'-0"

2
'-7

"
2
'-7

"
3
'-3

"

29'-0"

2'-0"

13'-10"15'-2"

1
1
'-0

"

3
'-6

"

1
'-6

"

2
'-8

"
3
'-4

"

3
0
2
6
 O

/
3
0
6
0

13'-3"

1
9
'-2

"

3'-8"

2x6 C.J.-24" O.C.

*

5
'-1

0
"

6
'-0

"
8
'-6

"

5
'-0

"

22'-8"

STEPPED CEILING

10'-1 1/8" CEIL. HT.

2'-0"
TYP.

cubbies
2/0 2/0

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Fi
rs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Pl
an

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

2
0
2
3

A
2
3
-0

4
6

Lo
t 

5
C

, 
W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill

Pr
id

e 
M

ar
k 

H
om

es
, 

In
c.

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

.Y
.

A-3

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



9/6/23, 9:02 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
CA23-000004

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 35 Long Meadow Circle  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 150.16-2-24
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Andrews, George W Jr.
Applicant: Andrews, George W Jr.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code
Section 185-196, for the exterior painting of their home, which is a Designated Historic Landmark. This
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: September 28, 2023



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed September 6, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 















NEW PROPOSED





NEW 
PROPOSED





NEW PROPOSED





NEW 
PROPOSED







9/20/23, 3:27 PM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www5.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
C23-000043

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 507 Thornell Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.03-1-81.2
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Pittsford Baptist Church
Applicant: Heritage Structures

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for an oversized storage structure of
approximately 280 square feet on a commercial property. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood
(RN).

Meeting Date: September 28, 2023



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed September 20, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





Northfield Shed Summary 

Heritage Structures 

1136 NY-318 

Waterloo, New York 13165 

(315) 234-3204 
sales@heritagestructures.online 
 
 

 

 

tel:+13152343204
mailto:sales@heritagestructures.online


 

 

 

 

 



 



 

 

 Building Design:14x20 Cape Cod Cottage       

Model:14x20x7 Cape Cod Cottage       

Item Quantity Unit Price Total Price 

14x20 Cape Cod Cottage 1 $8,700.00  $8,700.00  

14x20x7 Cape Cod Cottage 1 Included   

Standard Tall Walls 1 Included   

Vinyl Siding 1 $609.00  $609.00  

Vinyl Trim 1 Included   

Architectural Shingles 1 Included   
Same vinyl as used on church: 
Vinyl Siding upcharge $1145.00  
BRAND: Vytec  
MODEL: Prestige (Thickness .044)  
STYLE: Clapboard  
SIZE: D45  
COLOR: Harbour Blue 1 $1,145.00  $1,145.00  

3' x 6'6" Fiberglass Door 1 $295.00  $295.00  

9x7 Panel Garage Door 1 $1,100.00  $1,100.00  

30x36 Window (Grids) 1 $229.00  $229.00  

Lifetime Non-timbered Gravel Pad <6" Unlevel 1 $2,100.00  $2,100.00  

8' Wide Ramp to Garage 1 $399.00  $399.00  

TOTAL   Price $14,577.00  

 



9/20/23, 10:49 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www5.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S23-000014

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18
Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone
Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC
Applicant: Skylight Signs

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 31 square foot sign for
Restore Hyper Wellness in Pittsford Plaza.

Meeting Date: September 28, 2023



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed September 20, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 






	01 Agenda 09-28-23
	02 DRAFT 091423
	03 52 Turning Leaf Dr Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	TurningLeafDr_52_front
	_aturninggs_0a3a576454b64e4284f960e29cea14bf
	NYMONR_Fl0011_Sw0036_00_Obliq_210405
	52 Turning Leaf - Addition & Deck Plans
	14m3435 Lot 222 AW Kaser residence ADDDITION-Go-to-View TITLE
	14m3435 Lot 222 AW Kaser residence ADDDITION-Go-to-View ELEVS   prop
	14m3435 Lot 222 AW Kaser residence ADDDITION-Go-to-View FND exst prop
	14m3435 Lot 222 AW Kaser residence ADDDITION-Go-to-View 1st flr exst prop
	14m3435 Lot 222 AW Kaser residence ADDDITION-Go-to-View roof section notes

	52 Turning Leaf Dr - Existing Deck
	52 Turning Leaf Dr - Rear Elevation

	04 12 Aden Hill Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	_ags_0ed8908d7df0446fba9ab5acfec90f94
	NYMONR_Fl0012_Sw0046_02_Obliq_210405
	12 Aden Hill New Home-Plot Plan
	Sheets and Views
	LOT C5
	PLOT PLAN P-1



	12 Aden Hill New Home-Front and Left Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 5C FRONT ELEVATIONS


	12 Aden Hill New Home-Rear and Right Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 5C REAR ELEVATIONS (3)


	12 Aden Hill New Home-Interior Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 5C plan



	05 35 Long Meadow Circle Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	_ags_4fda0c2e91274745a59705f2ac6a15f3
	NYMONR_Fl0009_Sw0039_03_Obliq_210403
	35 Long Meadow CofA Painting-App
	35 Long Meadow CofA Painting-Paint Chips
	35 Long Meadow CofA Painting-Existing
	35 long meadow 1

	35 Long Meadow CofA Painting-Renderings
	35 long Meadow rendering 4

	35 Long Meadow CofA Painting-Existing
	35 long meadow 4

	35 Long Meadow CofA Painting-Renderings
	35 long Meadow rendering 2

	35 Long Meadow CofA Painting-Existing
	35  long meadow 3

	35 Long Meadow CofA Painting-Renderings
	35 long Meadow rendering 1

	35 Long Meadow CofA Painting-Existing
	35 long meadow 2

	35 Long Meadow CofA Painting-Renderings
	35 long Meadow rendering 3

	35 Long Meadow CofA Painting-Paint Info

	06 507 Thornell Road Referral Packet
	northReview Details _ Citizenserve
	nporthfield_ags_c5f2ee0d76e54dfba878ced1770516c3
	NYMONR_Fl0012_Sw0041_02_Obliq_210405
	507 Thornell Rd (Northfield Church) - Shed Info, Site Plan, Materials (1)

	07 3349 Monroe Ave Restore Referral Packet
	RestoreReview Details _ Citizenserve
	restore_ags_f5aabc31b2dc48b89a518296fcfc8a43
	NYMONR_Fl0008_Sw0041_01_Obliq_210403
	Restore Hyper Wellness - Sign Rendering


